# **PERSONAL**

**Name** Dazel Galolo

**Address** 

9229 Pateros St. Brgy. Valenzuela 1208 Makati City

**Phone number** 09913503129

**Email** 

nohacks@outlook.ph

**Date of birth** 05-12-2001

**Place of birth** Makati City

Gender

Male

**Nationality** Filipino

Marital status

Single

Website

https://www.duhhzel.duckdns.org/

LinkedIn

https://ph.linkedin.com/in/dazelgalolo

**INTERESTS** 

Refer to Website for full details

# **Curriculum Vitae**

### **RESUME OBJECTIVE**

Backend Programmer with 1 year of experience in backend systems and reporting tools (Grails, SQL, JasperReports), along with Basic React for UI development(Next JS/React Native/Vercel) and basic IT networking support. Aiming to contribute to a collaborative tech team while continuing to grow across the stack.

# **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Jan 2020 - Feb 2020 **Equitiworld Securities Inc.** 

Equitiworld Securities Inc., Makati City

SHS Work Immersion - IT Tech Support / Hardware Support

Fixing hardware computer stuffs and cleaning computer with

maintenance

- Feb 2024 - May 2024 Golden Arrow Digital Solution

Golden Arrow Digital Solution, Makati City

OJT Intern - Backend Programmer

Backend Programmer Intern lead creating system using laravel PHP

and PostgreSQL database.

Aug 2024 - Present MB Philippines Inc.

MB Philippines Inc., Pasig City

**Backend Programmer** 

Rural banking solutions based on Grails(Java), Python(Data

Checking) and PostGre(SQL) database.

# **EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATIONS**

2020 - 2024 Bachelor Science of Information Technology

STI College Pasay-EDSA, Pasay City

Backend Programmer, Huawei Network Fundamentals, SQL

2018 - 2020 Computer System Servicing NCII

University Of Makati - Higher School ng UMAK, Makati City

Computer Hardware Servicing, IT Networking Fundamentals LAN and

NETWORKING, Basic Computer Troubleshooting

SKILLS

Data Checking and QA (Python)

Huawei Cloud Server